Rushford Physician

Attains Specialist Status

Dr. Louis J. Wilson, Rushford Community Clinic, has been notified by the American Board of Family Practice that he has successfully passed the certification examination to be a Diplomate of the Board. Dr. Wilson sat for the examination Oct. 30 and 31, 1976.

Dr. Wilson has been associated in the family practice of medicine with Dr. John R. Peterson in Rushford since 1961. He was previously associated in practice with his father, the late Dr. R. H. Wilson in Winona from 1952 to 1961.

He is a veteran of World War II serving as a gunnery officer in the U.S. Navy. During the Korean conflict, he served as medical officer at the Naval Ammunition Depot, Hastings, Nebraska in 1953 and 1954. At present he is a medical officer (retired) in the U.S. Naval Reserve.

He attended the University of Minnesota from 1947 to 1951, graduating Medical the from School and subsequently in terned in St. Joseph's Hospital, St. Paul.

He is a member of the American Medical Association, Minn. State Medical Association, the Winona County Medical Society. Southern Minnesota Medical Association. American Society of Clinical Hypnosis, and the International Society of Hypnosis. He is a member of the Active Medical Staff of Community Memorial Hospital, Winona, and he is affiliated with the Departrment of Obstetrics and Gynecology. He is a past Secretary, Chief of Obstetrics and Chief of Medicine of the Medical Staff. He has held offices of Secretary - Treasurer, President and Delegate to the Convention of the State Medical Association from the Winona County Medical Society.

Dr. Wilson is Medical Director of the Good Shepherd Lutheran Home, Rushford and serves as assistant clergyman in St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Winona, having been ordained perpetual deacon in

1959.